GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No0:G02324016256I1W
File No:IW-14011(19)/21/2023-Part (7) [E-864628]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (Mechanical & Electrical) , Irrigation & Waterways

Directorate

Executive Engineer, Purulia Mechanical & Electrical Division ,

Irrigation & Waterways Directorate

Date: 28/02/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Servicing and over hauling of 82 nos. spillway gates, 19 nos.
under sluice gates, 66nos. Head regulator gates and 05nos. canal gates including hoisting components
such as worm gear reduction unit, Pump motor set,;‘manual drive etc.at 32nos. Dam under control of
OSD/Purulia during the year 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-02 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-821-2324)

,Project ID:- IW232415227S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Servicing and over hauling of 82 nos. spillway gates,19 nos. under sluice gates, 66nos. Head
regulator gates and 05nos. canal gates including hoisting components such as worm gear reduction unit, Pump motor set.
manual drive etc.at 32nos. Dam under control of OSD/Purulia during the year 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-02 no.)
(SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-821-2324) the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Servicing and over hauling of 82 nos. spillway gates,19 nos. under sluice gates, 66nos.

Head regulator gates and 05nos. canal gates including hoisting components such as worm
gear reduction unit, Pump motor set, manual drive etc.at 32nos. Dam under control of
OSD/Purulia during the year 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-02 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/MR/T-

821-2324)

Project ID: IW232415227S000
Address .

Administrative Approval: Rs 105000

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

(One Lakh Five Thousand Only.)

Jurisdiction of Purulia, Mechanical and Electrical Division.

[ I 1
) . ' Scheme " Scheme ‘ ‘
S| No. |Financial Year: Head \ Type Narie ‘ Amount 3
‘ ‘ Mamtenancg |
1 2023-24 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-v| S'@t€ Development | gypengiturein | 1000
1 | Irrigation Sector |
! ! :
‘ Maintenance
2 2024-25  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V S’ates?;gzzme"‘ Expenditure in 104000
Irrigation Sector | |
Total [ 105000 ‘
1 |
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324040982FA00 Dated 27/02/2024.

JOINT SECRE Y(WORKS)
* . BGovernment of West Bengal
“lrrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324016256IW # Date: 28/02/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (Audit)-West Bengal
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(lrriga;ion & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General (RWltBAFWest Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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2/28/24, 2:57 PM

about:blank

SCHEME ID : IW/MR/T-821-2324

Name of the Main Scheme :- Servicing and over hauling of 82 nos. spillway gates, 19 nos. under sluice gates
,66n0s.Head regulator gates and 05nos.canal gates including hoisting components such as worm gear
reduction unit, Pump motor set ,manual drive etc.at 32nos. Dam under control of OSD/Purulia during the
year 2023-24.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

about:blank

Tendered amount Contingency 3% af
SI No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender amount put to
(Rs.)
tender (Rs.)
Emergency repairing of H/R gate (RBMC) by
1 replacing its damage bush bearing of Hanumata (I) 50705.00 1521.15
Scheme during the year 2023-24.
Replacing of rubber seals of 2 nos spillway gate with
2 new synthetic rubber seals at Karrior (I) scheme at 50444.00 1513.32
Block -Jhalda District -Purulia gate.
Total: 101149.00 3034.47
Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 104183.47

Joilﬂl{\%rks

Irrigation & Waterways Department
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